
FULTON COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

Winner 2000- 2005 Achievement of Excellence in 
Procurement Award 

National Purchasing Institute 
 

Jerome Noble, Director 
  

 
 
 
 
July 13, 2006 
 

 
RE: #06ITB51266K-DB, Riverside Road Water System Improvements  
  
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced Invitation to Bid (ITB).   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the bid referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Darlene A. Banks, 
 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
ITB documents as noted below: 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   
The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one 
(1) copy of this form with the Bid package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton 
County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, 
Georgia 30335 by the ITB due date and time Monday, August 7, 2006 no later 
than 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, _____ day of ____________, 2006. 
 

 
_________________________________ 

      Legal Name of Bidder 
       

_________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 

_________________________________ 
      Title 
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1. Question:  Is the project water main replacement or new construction?  

Response:  The project involves the installation of new water main. 
 
2. Question:  What are the existing sizes of water main to be replaced?  

Response:  There is no existing water main to be replaced; however, the size of 
the existing water main to tie into is 8 inches. 

 
3. Question:  Can the pre-chlorinated pipe bursting method be used to replace the 

water main?   
Response:  The pipe bursting method is not applicable on this project.   

 
4.  Question:   If so, can we use HDPE or Fusible PVC?    
            Response:  See response to item 3 above.   
 
5. Question:  Do you have an estimate (or range –ex $100-$250,000 etc) on 

Riverside Water System Improvements (#BID 06ITB51266K-DB)?  It helps 
contractors get an idea of bonding capacity needed.   

           Response:  There is an allotted fund for this project but no defined budget.  The            
           estimated cost of the work can be determined by reviewing the construction   
           drawings.   
 
 
6. Locations to View Plans:   
               

McGraw-Hill Construction Plan Room 
4170 Ashford Dunwoody Road NE, Ste. 200 
Atlanta, Georgia  30319        
Telephone:  (404) 843-4760 / (404) 255-2565 
 
Reed Construction Data 
30 Technology Parkway South NW, Ste 500 
Norcross, Georgia  30092 
Telephone:  (800) 322-6996 / (770) 417-4000 
 
AGC Builders Exchange 
1940 The Exchange SE, Ste 300 
Norcross, Georgia  30339 
Telephone:  (678) 298-4100 
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National Association of Minority Contractors 
659 Auburn Avenue NE, Ste 269 
Atlanta, Georgia  30312 
Telephone:  (404) 688-6996 
 
DEC International/GA-ACP Plan Room  
1503 Johnson Ferry Road NE, Ste 50 
Marietta, Georgia  30062 
Telephone:  (770) 578-0025 
 
CDC News Atlanta Plan Room 
10 Perimeter Park Drive, Ste 108 
Atlanta, Georgia  30341 
 
 
Imaging Technologies 
640 10th Street NW 
Atlanta, GA  30318 
Telephone:  (404) 873-5911 
 
 

7.   Correction  
 

The non-refundable fee of $50.00 must be made payable to: 
 Fulton County, Dept of Public Works 
141 Pryor Street, SW, Suite 6001 
Atlanta, Georgia  30303                     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


